



Ivan Escribano

Full Stack Developer

I am a **Full Stack Developer with a strong interest in programming**. I have been developing web-based applications for the last three years and I am looking to apply my skills in an environment where I can learn, grow and develop myself. The stack I know the most is the **MERN: MongoDB, Express, React, and NodeJS** although I have extensive knowledge in technologies such as **HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Bootstrap, React, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, Redux, Redux toolkit, React Query, Tanstack Query, REST API, API, PHP, MySQL, Java, etc...**



Contact

Email
ivanescribano1998@gmail.com

Direction / Nationality
Barcelona , Spain (open to relocation)
Birthday: 03/07/1998

Linkedin
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ivan-escribano-382671217/>

Github
<https://github.com/ivan-escribano>

Phone
604 21 29 69

Experience

Full stack developer

Assembler Institute of Technology
February 2022- November 2022

More than **1,200 hours of practice with the latest technologies** on the market such as **HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Bootstrap, React, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, Redux, Redux toolkit, React Query, Tanstack Query, REST API, API, PHP, React, NodeJS, Express, MongoDB, etc...** recreating a work environment where you can collaborate and create projects together with a team, some of the projects developed:

- Mobile e-commerce.
- Barber shop appointment management.
- MVC / CRUD user management application.
- Calendar with events.
- Music app called Astro Sound.

IT Technical Support

RLE International Iberia
November 2021 - February 2022

IT technical support for a company dedicated to consulting services and the application of new technologies and software in the automotive field for companies such as **Ford**.

- Responsible for solving hardware and software applications incidents.
- Responsible for managing and tracking the inventory **using databases**.
- Constant communication / organization with the user to solve software and hardware incidents.

Software QA Tester

NTT DATA
January 2020 - July 2020

Software QA Tester for the version update of the mobile application of **ImaginBank** of the bank La Caixa, a software project which focused on increasing profitability and loyalty of young users with this bank application, where I was in charge of the tests for the quality control of the application and code reviews.

- Testing end-to-end cases of all the processes of the application.
- Detect and report bugs to the software developers of the mobile application.
- Design test plans for all cases of the mobile app.
- Scrum Methodology using Jira.

Solutions Assistant | Software developer

NTT DATA
June 2019 - December 2019

Web Application Developer | Software developer | for the web application of the **Banco Sabadell**, as a software developer I was in charge of the following tasks:

- Solving code incidents at frontend level with programming languages such as Javascript, HTML, jQuery, CSS.
- Solution of code incidents at the backend level with programming languages such as Java.
- Constant communication / organization with the user to solve software and hardware incidents.
- Scrum Methodology using Jira.
- Refactoring of web application content.
- Testing and reporting of errors occurred in the web application.

Education

Master in software development

Assembler Institute of Technology
2022 -2023

Certificate of Higher Education in Web applications development

Stucom centre d'estudis
2018 - 2020

Vocational Education and Training in microcomputer systems and networks

Stucom centre d'estudis
2016 - 2018

Tech skills

Frontend:

HTML, CSS, JavaScript ES6, React, Redux, Tanstack Query, Axios, Sass, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, Figma, NextJS.

Backend:

MongoDB, Express, NodeJS, Mongoose, MySQL, SQL, PHP, Laravel, Java, Jest, Typescript.

Software tools:

NPM/NPM Scripts, Git/Github, Webpack, Vite, Postman, Vercel, Visual Studio Code, Office 365, Windows, Linux, CLI, Trello, Github Projects, Metodologia SCRUM, Firebase, Kanban.

Soft skills

Teamwork	Perseverance
Discipline	Organization
Proactivity	Adaptability

Languages

Spanish - Native
English - Professional
Catalan - Native